Muhammad Junaid Khan

Senior Directing Staff (SDS)

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: mjunaid55@hotmail.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Muhammad Junaid Khan is working as Senior Directing Staff (SDS) in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Muhammad Junaid Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Pak Army , Rawalpindi

B.Sc (Hon) in War Studies	1985 - 1987
University of Balochistan , Pakistan	
BA in Arts	1982 - 1984
Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	
F.A in Arts	1980 - 1982
Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Arts	1978 - 1979
Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Directing Staff (SDS)	2023- Present
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Director	2012 - 2014
Pak Army , Rawalpindi	
Comd NG Sector	2011 - 2012
Pak Army , Multan	
Col/ Brig Coord	2007 - 2011
Pak Army , Islamabad	
Col GS	2006 - 2007
Pak Army , Murree	
Commanded	2004 - 2006
Pak Army , Chunnian	
GSO-1	2001 - 2004
Pak Army , Islamabad	
GSO-2 & GSO-1	1998 - 2001